

HOUSE BILL NO. 824

INTRODUCED BY DAY, BENGTSON, NATHE

BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES  
AND CONSERVATION

IN THE HOUSE

February 15, 1979	Introduced and referred to Committee on Appropriations.
April 16, 1979	Committee recommend bill do pass as amended. Report adopted.
April 17, 1979	Printed and placed on members' desks.
	Second reading, do pass as amended.
	Third reading, passed.
	Engrossed before transmitted.
	Transmitted to second house.

IN THE SENATE

April 18, 1979	Introduced and referred to Committee on Finance and Claims.
April 19, 1979	Committee recommend bill be concurred in. Report adopted.
	On motion rules suspended. Bill referred to second reading for consideration this day.
	Second reading, concurred in as amended.
	On motion rules suspended. Bill placed on Calendar for third reading this day.

April 19, 1979

Third reading, concurred in  
as amended.

IN THE HOUSE

April 20, 1979

Returned from second house.  
Concurred in as amended.

Second reading amendments rejected.

On motion Free Joint Conference  
Committee requested.

Free Joint Conference  
Committee appointed.

Free Joint Conference Committee  
reported.

Second reading, adopted.

Third reading, adopted.

Adopted by second house.

Sent to enrolling.

Reported correctly enrolled.

*House* BILL NO. 824  
*Doug Bengtson NATH*

1  
2 INTRODUCED BY  
3 BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES  
4 AND CONSERVATION  
5

6 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO APPROPRIATE MONEY TO  
7 THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES AND CONSERVATION FROM  
8 THE RENEWABLE RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT CLEARANCE FUND ACCOUNT  
9 FOR VARIOUS PROJECTS UNDER THE RENEWABLE RESOURCE  
10 DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM AND SPECIFYING CERTAIN CONDITIONS UPON  
11 THE APPROPRIATIONS."

12  
13 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

14 Section 1. Appropriation. The following money is  
15 appropriated to the Department of Natural Resources and  
16 Conservation from the renewable resource development  
17 clearance fund account for the following projects under the  
18 renewable resource development program for the biennium  
19 ending June 30, 1981:

20 (1) a grant for the Department of Agriculture for the  
21 biological weed control program: \$113,200;  
22 (2) a grant for the Department of Fish and Game for  
23 the streambank preservation program: \$100,000;  
24 (3) a grant for the Cove Irrigation Company for  
25 irrigation system repairs: \$40,000 or 5% of all funds

1 expended on the irrigation system repairs, whichever is  
2 less;  
3 (4) a grant for Lawrence Park improvement, Kalispell:  
4 \$327,680 or 25% of all funds expended for park improvement,  
5 whichever is less;  
6 (5) a grant for the Deer Lodge South beautification  
7 project: \$5,250 or 25% of all funds expended for the  
8 necessary improvements, whichever is less;  
9 (6) a grant for the Triangle Area Conservation  
10 District for the saline seep reclamation program: \$241,000;  
11 (7) a grant for the rangeland resource loan program:  
12 \$300,000;  
13 (8) a grant for Sacajawea Park improvement,  
14 Livingston: \$114,700 or 25% of all funds expended for the  
15 park improvement, whichever is less;  
16 (9) a grant for the Glen Lake Irrigation District for  
17 irrigation system improvements: \$33,750 or 5% of all funds  
18 expended for the irrigation system improvements, whichever  
19 is less;  
20 (10) a grant for the Flathead Conservation District for  
21 the Whitefish Lake stabilization project: \$70,400;  
22 (11) a grant for the Boulder River reservoir project:  
23 \$500,000;  
24 (12) (a) a grant for the Department of Health and  
25 Environmental Sciences for the solid waste management

1 project: any unexpended grant funds in the grant  
2 appropriated for the Boulder River project from the biennium  
3 ending June 30, 1979;

4 (b) a loan for the Department of Health and  
5 Environmental Sciences for the solid waste management  
6 project: \$2 million; this loan is authorized notwithstanding  
7 the provisions of 90-2-107(4) and 90-2-108(1);

8 (c) the appropriation under this subsection (12) is  
9 contingent upon no funds so appropriated being used for  
10 state administrative purposes and upon the development of  
11 administrative criteria for the project program by the  
12 appropriate state agencies.

13 Section 2. Conditions of grants and loans.  
14 Disbursement of funds under this act shall be made only  
15 after:

16 (1) the projects have been authorized by other  
17 financial sponsors, if any;

18 (2) initial funding from other sources, if any, has  
19 been committed for construction; and

20 (3) an agreement between the Department of Natural  
21 Resources and Conservation and the applicant has been  
22 executed governing the administration and disposal of funds.

23 Section 3. Failure of contingency provisions. If a  
24 contingency provision provided for in [section 1] fails to  
25 occur, the funds appropriated for the associated project

1 revert to the renewable resource development clearance fund  
2 account.

-End-

Approved by Comm.  
on Appropriations

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 824  
2 INTRODUCED BY DAY, BENGTSON, NATHE  
3 BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES  
4 AND CONSERVATION  
5  
6 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO APPROPRIATE MONEY TO  
7 THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES AND CONSERVATION FROM  
8 THE RENEWABLE RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT CLEARANCE FUND ACCOUNT  
9 FOR VARIOUS PROJECTS UNDER THE RENEWABLE RESOURCE  
10 DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM AND SPECIFYING CERTAIN CONDITIONS UPON  
11 THE APPROPRIATIONS."

13 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

14           Section 1. Appropriation. The following money is  
15           appropriated to the Department of Natural Resources and  
16           Conservation from the renewable resource development  
17           clearance fund account for the following projects under the  
18           renewable resource development program for the biennium  
19           ending June 30, 1981:

20 (1) a grant for the Department--of--Agriculture  
21 AGRICULTURE EXPERIMENT STATION AT CORVALLIS for the  
22 biological weed control program: \$113,200 \$38,200:

23 (2) a grant for the Department of Fish and Game for  
24 the streambank preservation program: \$100,000;

1 irrigation--system--repairs--\$48,000--or--5%--of--all--funds  
2 expended--on--the--irrigation--system--repairs--whichever--is  
3 less;

4 (1) A GRANT OF \$275,000 IS MADE TO THE DEPARTMENT OF  
5 FISH AND GAME TO RESTORE TO OPERATION THE LEWIS AND CLARK  
6 CAVERNS TRAM AND RAILWAY TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM IN COMPLIANCE  
7 WITH MONTANA SUPREME COURT ORDER NUMBER 24086. THESE FUNDS  
8 MAY NOT BE EXPENDED IF THE LINK VERSUS THE DEPARTMENT OF  
9 FISH AND GAME CASE FILED 2-28-79 IS SETTLED BY PAYMENT AS  
10 AUTHORIZED IN H.B. 483, 46TH LEGISLATURE.

11 (4) a grant for Lawrence Park improvement, Kalispell: \$327,680 or 25% of all funds expended for park improvement, whichever is less;

12 (5) a grant for the Deer Lodge South beautification project: \$5,250 or 25% of all funds expended for the necessary improvements, whichever is less;

13 (6) a grant for the Triangle Area Conservation District for the saline seep reclamation program: \$241,000;

14 (7) a grant for the rangeland resource loan program: \$300,000;

15 (8) a grant for Sacajawea Park improvement, Livingston: \$114,700 or 25% of all funds expended for the park improvement, whichever is less;

16 (9) a grant for the Glen Lake Irrigation District for irrigation system improvements: \$33,750 or 5% of all funds

1 expended for the irrigation system improvements, whichever  
 2 is less;

3 ~~to~~ a grant for the Flathead Conservation District for  
 4 the Whitefish Lake stabilization project - \$70,400;

5 ~~to~~ a grant for the Boulder River reservoir project -  
 6 \$500,000;

7 ~~to~~ a grant for the Department of Health and  
 8 Environmental Sciences for the solid waste management  
 9 projects;

10 (10) GRANTS TO THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION FOR  
 11 LAMBETH RECREATION AREA: \$50,000 TO BE MATCHED WITH \$50,000  
 12 FEDERAL FUNDS; LOST CREEK STATE PARK OF \$87,500 TO BE  
 13 MATCHED WITH \$87,500 FEDERAL FUNDS; \$46,200 FOR MAINTENANCE  
 14 IN THE FORESTRY DIVISION OF THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL  
 15 RESOURCES AND CONSERVATION; \$200,000 TO CONSTRUCT NURSERY  
 16 GREENHOUSE, DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES, FORESTRY  
 17 DIVISION, MISSOULA.

18 (11) A GRANT OF \$86,500 FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL  
 19 RESOURCES AND CONSERVATION FOR THE PURPOSE OF PERFORMING  
 20 GENERAL SITE, ENGINEERING, GEOTECHNICAL, SURVEY,  
 21 ARCHAEOLOGICAL, WILDLIFE, FEASIBILITY, AND DEMAND STUDIES OF  
 22 SEVEN OFF-STREAM POTENTIAL WATER STORAGE SITES AND OF  
 23 POTENTIAL WATER USES ALONG THE BIG HOLE AND JEFFERSON  
 24 RIVERS, AS IDENTIFIED IN THE REPORT OF THE DEPARTMENT AND  
 25 SUBMITTED TO THE LEGISLATURE IN JANUARY, 1979, ENTITLED

1 "POTENTIAL OFF-STREAM RESERVOIR SITES IN THE BIG HOLE RIVER  
 2 BASIN".

3 ~~to~~ any unexpended grant funds in REMAINING FROM the  
 4 grant appropriated for the Boulder River project AND THE  
 5 SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT PROJECT from the biennium ending June  
 6 30, 1979, ARE REAPPROPRIATED;

7 ~~to~~ a loan for the Department of Health and  
 8 Environmental Sciences for the solid waste management  
 9 project: \$2 million; this loan is authorized notwithstanding  
 10 the provisions of 90-2-107(4) and 90-2-108(1) to

11 ~~to~~ the appropriation under this subsection ~~to~~  
 12 to (2) AND THE REAPPROPRIATED FUNDS FOR THE BOULDER RIVER  
 13 PROJECT ARE contingent upon no funds so appropriated being  
 14 used for state administrative purposes and upon the  
 15 development of administrative criteria for the project  
 16 program by the appropriate state agencies.

17 Section 2. Conditions of grants and loans.  
 18 Disbursement of funds under this act shall be made only  
 19 after:

20 (1) the projects have been authorized by other  
 21 financial sponsors, if any;

22 (2) initial funding from other sources, if any, has  
 23 been committed for construction; and

24 (3) an agreement between the Department of Natural  
 25 Resources and Conservation and the applicant has been

1       executed governing the administration and disposal of funds.  
2       Section 3. Failure of contingency provisions. If a  
3       contingency provision provided for in [section 1] fails to  
4       occur, the funds appropriated for the associated project  
5       revert to the renewable resource development clearance fund  
6       account.

-End-

HOUSE BILL NO. 824  
INTRODUCED BY DAY, BENGTSON, NATHE  
BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES  
AND CONSERVATION

6 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO APPROPRIATE MONEY TO  
7 THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES AND CONSERVATION FROM  
8 THE RENEWABLE RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT CLEARANCE FUND ACCOUNT  
9 FOR VARIOUS PROJECTS UNDER THE RENEWABLE RESOURCE  
10 DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM AND SPECIFYING CERTAIN CONDITIONS UPON  
11 THE APPROPRIATIONS."

13 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

14           Section 1. Appropriation. The following money is  
15           appropriated to the Department of Natural Resources and  
16           Conservation from the renewable resource development  
17           clearance fund account for the following projects under the  
18           renewable resource development program for the biennium  
19           ending June 30, 1981:

20 (1) a grant for the Department of Agriculture  
21 AGRICULTURE EXPERIMENT STATION AT CORVALLIS for the  
22 biological weed control program: \$113,200 \$38,200;

23 (2) a grant for the Department of Fish and Game for  
24 the streambank preservation program: \$100,000;

1 irrigation--system--repairs--\$40,000--or--5%--of--all--funds  
2 expended--on--the--irrigation--system--repairs--whichever--is  
3 lesser

4                   131 A GRANT FOR THE COVE IRRIGATION COMPANY FOR  
5                   IRRIGATION SYSTEM REPAIRS: \$40,000 OR 5% OF ALL FUNDS  
6                   EXPENDED ON THE IRRIGATION SYSTEM REPAIRS, WHICHEVER IS  
7                   LESS:

8                   #34(4) A GRANT OF \$275,000 IS MADE TO THE DEPARTMENT  
9                   OF FISH AND GAME TO RESTORE TO OPERATION THE LEWIS AND CLARK  
10                  CAVERNS TRAM AND RAILWAY TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM IN COMPLIANCE  
11                  WITH MONTANA SUPREME COURT ORDER NUMBER 14086. THESE FUNDS  
12                  MAY NOT BE EXPENDED IF THE LINK VERSUS THE DEPARTMENT OF  
13                  FISH AND GAME CASE FILED 2-28-79 IS SETTLED BY PAYMENT AS  
14                  AUTHORIZED IN H.B. B-403 417, 46TH LEGISLATURE.

15            447151 a grant for Lawrence Park Improvement,  
16 Kalispell: \$327,680 or 25% of all funds expended for park  
17 improvement, whichever is less;

18        ~~1961~~ a grant for the Deer Lodge South beautification  
19 project: \$5,250 or 25% of all funds expended for the  
20 necessary improvements, whichever is less;

21        167171 a grant for the Triangle Area Conservation  
22        District for the saline seep reclamation program: \$241,000;

23        777181 a grant for the rangeland resource loan  
24' program: \$300,000;

25 to \$191 a grant for Sacajawea Park improvement,

1 Livingston: \$114,700 or 25% of all funds expended for the  
 2 park improvement, whichever is less;

3 ~~477(10)~~ a grant for the Glen Lake Irrigation District  
 4 for irrigation system improvements: \$33,750 or 5% of all  
 5 funds expended for the irrigation system improvements,  
 6 whichever is less;

7 ~~478~~ a grant for the Flathead Conservation District for  
 8 the Whitefish Lake restoration projects: \$78,400;

9 ~~479~~ a grant for the Boulder River reservoir projects:  
 10 \$500,000;

11 ~~480~~ (a) a grant for the Department of Health and  
 12 Environmental Sciences for the solid waste management  
 13 projects;

14 ~~481(11)~~ GRANTS TO THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION FOR  
 15 LAND/RECREATION AREA: \$50,000 TO BE MATCHED WITH \$50,000  
 16 FEDERAL FUNDS; LOST CREEK STATE PART OF \$87,500 TO BE  
 17 MATCHED WITH \$87,500 FEDERAL FUNDS; \$46,200 FOR MAINTENANCE  
 18 IN THE FORESTRY DIVISION OF THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL  
 19 RESOURCES AND CONSERVATION; \$200,000 TO CONSTRUCT NURSERY  
 20 GREENHOUSE, DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES, FORESTRY  
 21 DIVISION, MISSOULA.

22 ~~482(12)~~ A GRANT OF \$86,500 FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF  
 23 NATURAL RESOURCES AND CONSERVATION FOR THE PURPOSE OF  
 24 PERFORMING GENERAL SITE ENGINEERING, GEOTECHNICAL, SURVEY,  
 25 ARCHAEOLOGICAL, WILDLIFE, FEASIBILITY, AND DEMAND STUDIES OF

1 SEVEN OFF-STREAM POTENTIAL WATER STORAGE SITES AND DE  
 2 POTENTIAL WATER USES ALONG THE BIG HOLE AND JEFFERSON  
 3 RIVERS, AS IDENTIFIED IN THE REPORT OF THE DEPARTMENT AND  
 4 SUBMITTED TO THE LEGISLATURE IN JANUARY, 1979, ENTITLED  
 5 "POTENTIAL OFF-STREAM RESERVOIR SITES IN THE BIG HOLE RIVER  
 6 BASIN".

7 ~~483(13)~~ any unexpended grant funds to REMAINING FROM  
 8 the grant appropriated for the Boulder River project AND THE  
 9 SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT PROJECT from the biennium ending June  
 10 30, 1979, ARE REAPPROPRIATED;

11 ~~484(14)~~ a loan for the Department of Health and  
 12 Environmental Sciences for the solid waste management  
 13 project: \$2 million; this loan is authorized notwithstanding  
 14 the provisions of 90-2-107(4) and 90-2-108(1) to

15 ~~485~~ the appropriation under this subsection ~~484~~  
 16 to ~~481(12)~~ AND THE REAPPROPRIATED FUNDS FOR THE BOULDER RIVER  
 17 PROJECT ARE contingent upon no funds so appropriated being  
 18 used for state administrative purposes and upon the  
 19 development of administrative criteria for the project  
 20 program by the appropriate state agencies.

21 Section 2. Conditions of grants and loans.  
 22 Disbursement of funds under this act shall be made only  
 23 after:

24 (1) the projects have been authorized by other  
 25 financial sponsors, if any;

1        (2) initial funding from other sources, if any, has  
2 been committed for construction; and

3        (3) an agreement between the Department of Natural  
4 Resources and Conservation and the applicant has been  
5 executed governing the administration and disposal of funds.

6        Section 3. Failure of contingency provisions. If a  
7 contingency provision provided for in [section 1] fails to  
8 occur, the funds appropriated for the associated project  
9 revert to the renewable resource development clearance fund  
10 account.

-End-

6 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO APPROPRIATE MONEY TO  
7 THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES AND CONSERVATION FROM  
8 THE RENEWABLE RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT CLEARANCE FUND ACCOUNT  
9 FOR VARIOUS PROJECTS UNDER THE RENEWABLE RESOURCE  
10 DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM AND SPECIFYING CERTAIN CONDITIONS UPON  
11 THE APPROPRIATIONS."

13 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

14           Section 1. Appropriation. The following money is  
15   appropriated to the Department of Natural Resources and  
16   Conservation from the renewable resource development  
17   clearance fund account for the following projects under the  
18   renewable resource development program for the biennium  
19   ending June 30, 1981:

20 (1) a grant for the Department--of--Agriculture  
21 AGRICULTURE EXPERIMENT STATION AT CORVALLIS for the  
22 biological weed control program: \$113,200 \$38,200;

23 (2) a grant for the Department of Fish and Game for  
24 the streambank preservation program: \$100,000;

1 irrigation system repairst - \$40,000 or 5% of all funds  
2 expended on the irrigation system repairs, whichever is less.

3 (3) A GRANT FOR THE COVE IRRIGATION COMPANY FOR  
4 IRRIGATION SYSTEM REPAIRS: \$40,000 OR 5% OF ALL FUNDS  
5 EXPENDED ON THE IRRIGATION SYSTEM REPAIRS, WHICHEVER IS  
6 LESS;

7 ~~(4) A GRANT OF \$275,000 IS MADE TO THE DEPARTMENT~~  
8 ~~OF FISH AND GAME TO RESTORE TO OPERATION THE LEWIS AND CLARK~~  
9 ~~CAVERNS TRAM AND RAILWAY TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM IN COMPLIANCE~~  
10 ~~WITH MONTANA SUPREME COURT ORDER NUMBER 14086. THESE FUNDS~~  
11 ~~MAY NOT BE EXPENDED IF THE LINK VERSUS THE DEPARTMENT OF~~  
12 ~~FISH AND GAME CASE FILED 2-28-79 IS SETTLED BY PAYMENT AS~~  
13 ~~AUTHORIZED IN H.B. 483 517. 46TH LEGISLATURE.~~

14 (4) a grant for Lawrence Park improvement, Kalispell: \$327,680 or 25% of all funds expended for park improvement, whichever is less;

15 (5) a grant for the Deer Lodge South beautification project: \$5,250 or 25% of all funds expended for the necessary improvements, whichever is less;

16 (6) a grant for the Triangle Area Conservation District for the saline seep reclamation program: \$241,000;

17 (7) a grant for the rangeland resource loan program: \$300,000;

18 (8) a grant for Sacajawea Park improvement,

1 Livingston: \$114,700 or 25% of all funds expended for the  
 2 park improvements, whichever is less;

3 ~~197(10)~~ a grant for the Glen Lake Irrigation District  
 4 for irrigation system improvements: \$33,750 or 5% of all  
 5 funds expended for the irrigation system improvements,  
 6 whichever is less;

7 ~~197(10)~~ a grant for the Flathead Conservation District for  
 8 the Whitefish Lake stabilization projects \$70,400;

9 ~~197(10)~~ a grant for the Boulder River reservoir projects  
 10 \$500,000;

11 ~~197(10)~~ a grant for the Department of Health and  
 12 Environmental Sciences for the solid waste management  
 13 projects

14 ~~197(11)~~ GRANTS TO THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION FOR  
 15 LANBETH RECREATION AREA \$50,000 TO BE MATCHED WITH \$50,000  
 16 FEDERAL FUNDS; LOST CREEK STATE PARK OF \$87,500 TO BE  
 17 MATCHED WITH \$87,500 FEDERAL FUNDS; \$46,200 FOR MAINTENANCE  
 18 IN THE FORESTRY DIVISION OF THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL  
 19 RESOURCES AND CONSERVATION; \$200,000 TO CONSTRUCT NURSERY  
 20 GREENHOUSE. DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES, FORESTRY  
 21 DIVISION, MISSOURI

22 ~~197(12)~~ A GRANT OF \$86,500 FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF  
 23 NATURAL RESOURCES AND CONSERVATION FOR THE PURPOSE OF  
 24 PERFORMING GENERAL SITE ENGINEERING, GEOTECHNICAL, SURVEY,  
 25 ARCHAEOLOGICAL, WILDLIFE, FEASIBILITY, AND DEMAND STUDIES OF

1 SEVEN OFF-STREAM POTENTIAL WATER STORAGE SITES AND OF  
 2 POTENTIAL WATER USES ALONG THE BIG HOLE AND JEFFERSON  
 3 RIVERS, AS IDENTIFIED IN THE REPORT OF THE DEPARTMENT AND  
 4 SUBMITTED TO THE LEGISLATURE IN JANUARY, 1979, ENTITLED  
 5 "POTENTIAL OFF-STREAM RESERVOIR SITES IN THE BIG HOLE RIVER  
 6 BASIN"

7 1131 A GRANT OF \$50,000 FOR THE NEVADA CREEK PROJECT;  
 8 ~~197(13)(14)~~ any unexpended grant funds to REMAINING  
 9 ERON the grant appropriated for the Boulder River project  
 10 AND THE SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT PROJECT from the biennium  
 11 ending June 30, 1979, ARE REAPPROPRIATED;

12 ~~197(13)(14)(15)~~ a loan for the Department of Health and  
 13 Environmental Sciences for the solid waste management  
 14 project: \$2 million; this loan is authorized notwithstanding  
 15 the provisions of 90-2-107(4) and 90-2-108(1);

16 ~~197(14)~~ the THE appropriation under this subsection ~~197~~  
 17 to 121 AND THE REAPPROPRIATED FUNDS FOR THE BOULDER RIVER  
 18 PROJECT ARE contingent upon no funds so appropriated being  
 19 used for state administrative purposes and upon the  
 20 development of administrative criteria for the project  
 21 program by the appropriate state agencies.

22 Section 2. Conditions of grants and loans.  
 23 Disbursement of funds under this act shall be made only  
 24 after:

25 (1) the projects have been authorized by other

1 financial sponsors, if any;

2 (2) initial funding from other sources, if any, has  
3 been committed for construction; and

4 (3) an agreement between the Department of Natural  
5 Resources and Conservation and the applicant has been  
6 executed governing the administration and disposal of funds.

7 Section 3. Failure of contingency provisions. If a  
8 contingency provision provided for in [section 1] fails to  
9 occur, the funds appropriated for the associated project  
10 revert to the renewable resource development clearance fund  
11 account.

-End-

6 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO APPROPRIATE MONEY TO  
7 THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES AND CONSERVATION FROM  
8 THE RENEWABLE RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT CLEARANCE FUND ACCOUNT  
9 FOR VARIOUS PROJECTS UNDER THE RENEWABLE RESOURCE  
10 DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM AND SPECIFYING CERTAIN CONDITIONS UPON  
11 THE APPROPRIATIONS."

13 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

14           Section 1. Appropriation. The following money is  
15   appropriated to the Department of Natural Resources and  
16   Conservation from the renewable resource development  
17   clearance fund account for the following projects under the  
18   renewable resource development program for the biennium  
19   ending June 30, 1981:

20 (1) a grant for the Department--of--Agriculture  
21 AGRICULTURE EXPERIMENT STATION AT CORVALLIS for the  
22 biological weed control program: 444-200 438-200:

23 (2) a grant for the Department of Fish and Game for  
24 the streambank preservation program: \$100,000;

25 f37--a--grant--for--the--bove--irrigation--Company--for

1 irrigation--system--repairs--\$40,000--or--5%--of--all--funds  
2 expended-on-the--irrigation--system--repairs--whichever--is  
3 less

8                   §33(4) A GRANT OF \$275,000 IS MADE TO THE DEPARTMENT  
9                   OF FISH AND GAME TO RESTORE TO OPERATION THE LEWIS AND CLARK  
10                  CAVERNS TRAM AND RAILWAY TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM IN COMPLIANCE  
11                  WITH MONTANA SUPREME COURT ORDER NUMBER 14086. THESE FUNDS  
12                  MAY NOT BE EXPENDED IF THE LINK VERSUS THE DEPARTMENT OF  
13                  FISH AND GAME CASE FILED 2-28-79 IS SETTLED BY PAYMENT AS  
14                  AUTHORIZED IN H. B. 483 417, 46TH LEGISLATURE.

15        t47151 a grant for Lawrence Park Improvement,  
16        Kalispell: \$327,680 or 25% of all funds expended for park  
17        improvement, whichever is less.

18        ~~to~~ a grant for the Deer Lodge South beautification  
19    project: \$5,250 or 25% of all funds expended for the  
20    necessary improvements, whichever is less;

21 ~~667171~~ a grant for the Triangle Area Conservation  
22 District for the saline seep reclamation program: \$241,000;

23           77181 a grant for the rangeland resource loan  
24 program: \$300,000;

25 ~~48-191~~ a grant for Sacajawea Park improvement.

1 Livingston: \$114,700 or 25% of all funds expended for the  
 2 park improvement, whichever is less;

3 ~~197(10)~~ a grant for the Glen Lake Irrigation District  
 4 for irrigation system improvements: \$33,750 or 5% of all  
 5 funds expended for the irrigation system improvements,  
 6 whichever is less;

7 ~~197(11)~~ a grant for the Flathead Conservation District for  
 8 the Whitefish Lake stabilization project: \$70,400;

9 ~~197(12)~~ a grant for the Boulder River reservoir project  
 10 \$500,000;

11 ~~197(13)~~ a grant for the Department of Health and  
 12 Environmental Sciences for the solid waste management  
 13 projects;

14 ~~197(14)~~ grants to the Department of Administration for  
 15 Lambeth Recreation Area: \$50,000 to be matched with \$50,000  
 16 federal funds; Lost Creek State Park of \$87,500 to be  
 17 matched with \$87,500 federal funds; \$46,200 for maintenance  
 18 in the Forestry Division of the Department of Natural  
 19 Resources and Conservation; \$200,000 to construct nursery  
 20 greenhouse, Department of Natural Resources, Forestry  
 21 Division, Missoula;

22 ~~197(15)~~ a grant of \$86,500 for the Department of  
 23 Natural Resources and Conservation for the purpose of  
 24 performing general site engineering, geotechnical, survey,  
 25 archaeological, wildlife, feasibility, and demand studies of

1 SEVEN OFF-STREAM POTENTIAL WATER STORAGE SITES AND OF  
 2 POTENTIAL WATER USES ALONG THE BIG HOLE AND JEFFERSON  
 3 RIVERS, AS IDENTIFIED IN THE REPORT OF THE DEPARTMENT AND  
 4 SUBMITTED TO THE LEGISLATURE IN JANUARY, 1979, ENTITLED  
 5 "POTENTIAL OFF-STREAM RESERVOIR SITES IN THE BIG HOLE RIVER  
 6 BASIN";

7 197(16) a grant of \$50,000 for the Nevada Creek Project  
 8 for irrigation system improvements: \$50,000 or 33 1/3% of  
 9 all funds expended for the irrigation system improvements,  
 10 whichever is less;

11 ~~197(17)~~ any unexpended grant funds in REMAINING  
 12 FROM the grant appropriated for the Boulder River project  
 13 AND THE SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT PROJECT from the biennium  
 14 ending June 30, 1979, ARE REAPPROPRIATED;

15 ~~197(18)~~ a loan for the Department of Health and  
 16 Environmental Sciences for the solid waste management  
 17 project: \$2 million; this loan is authorized notwithstanding  
 18 the provisions of 90-2-107(4) and 90-2-108(1) to

19 ~~197(19)~~ the appropriation under this subsection ~~197~~  
 20 ~~197(20)~~ AND THE REAPPROPRIATED FUNDS FOR THE BOULDER RIVER  
 21 PROJECT ARE contingent upon no funds so appropriated being  
 22 used for state administrative purposes and upon the  
 23 development of administrative criteria for the project  
 24 program by the appropriate state agencies.

25 Section 2. Conditions of grants and loans.

1 Disbursement of funds under this act shall be made only  
2 after:

3 (1) the projects have been authorized by other  
4 financial sponsors, if any;

5 (2) initial funding from other sources, if any, has  
6 been committed for construction; and

7 (3) an agreement between the Department of Natural  
8 Resources and Conservation and the applicant has been  
9 executed governing the administration and disposal of funds.

10 Section 3. Failure of contingency provisions. If a  
11 contingency provision provided for in [section 1] fails to  
12 occur, the funds appropriated for the associated project  
13 revert to the renewable resource development clearance fund  
14 account.

-End-

April 19, 1979

SENATE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE

That House Bill No. 824, third reading bill, be amended as follows:

1. Page 4.

Following: line 6

Insert: "(13) a grant of \$50,000 for the Nevada Creek project"

Renumber: subsequent sections